
1

Mohd Sharil Mohamad

From: Ismail Sulaiman <ismail@galaxyaerospace.my>
Sent: Monday, 11 October, 2021 9:31 AM
To: badrulzaman@galaxyaerospace.my; khair@galaxyaerospace.m; 

sharil@galaxyaerospace.my; 'Amran Shah Masnon'; haifanadia@galaxyaerospace.my
Cc: 'Chief Azillah (GAM/EC)'; 'SYAFRUL (GAM/EM)'; omar@galaxyaerospace.my
Subject: Textron 172 Training Layang Layang
Attachments: invoice_cessna172_GAM.pdf

 
Salam, 
 
Dear Badrul,  
 
Please find attached invoice for the next action. 
 
Hj Amran/Khair/Sharil/Haifa, 
 
Please take note on the training schedule. 
 
 
Thank You. 
 
Regards, 
 
Ismail Sulaiman 
 
 

From: Mohd Ammar Bin Mohamad <ammar@layanglayanggroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 October, 2021 10:38 AM 
To: Ismail Sulaiman <ismail@galaxyaerospace.my> 
Cc: omar@galaxyaerospace.my; badrulzaman@galaxyaerospace.my; Shamsul KamarSamsudin 
<sam@galaxyaerospace.my>; Amran Shah Masnon <amran@galaxyaerospace.my>; ZATY NADHIRA MOHAMED 
ZUHARI <zaty@galaxyaerospace.my> 
Subject: RE: FW: Textron 172 Training Layang Layang 
 
Assalamualaikum and Happy morning!!! 
  
Dear Boss Ismail, 
  
Please find attached are the invoice for Textron Aviation 172 (previously known as Cessna) for your kind action. The course will 
start from 20th Oct 2021 until 26th Oct 2021 (7 days including Saturday & Sunday). The venue will be LLA's Ipoh facility. All praise 
to God !!! the restriction lifted and we are back on business. 
  
Payment to be made payable LAYANG LAYANG ENGINEERING SDN BHD direct to RHB account no: 2-10028-00125746. Bank 
name RHB BANK. Please submit bank in slip / payment advice after made of payment. We require a full payment to be paid before 
the training date. 
  
Thanks in advance for your kind cooperation and consideration. 
  
Best regards, 
   
Mohd Ammar bin Mohamad 
Quality & Safety Assurance Department 
Layang Layang Aerospace Sdn. Bhd. 
Layang Layang Engineering Sdn. Bhd. 
Layang Layang Complex, 
Next to Terminal 2, KKIA, TG. Aru, 
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88100 Kota Kinabalu, Sabah, Malaysia. 
Tel : +6018 367 4464 Office: +6 088 276 601 
  
Disclaimer: 
  
"This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, distribution, 
printing, copying or use of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender or Layang Layang Aerospace Sdn Bhd 
(LLA) immediately and delete the original message. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this e-mail that do not relate to the official business of LLA and/or shall 
be understood as neither given endorsed by LLA and LLA accepts no responsibility for the same. All liabilities arising from or in connection with computer viruses and/or 
corrupted e-mails is excluded to the fullest extent permitted by law". 
  
  
  

From: "ammar" <ammar@layanglayanggroup.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 5:56 PM 
To: "Ismail Sulaiman" <ismail@galaxyaerospace.my> 
Cc: omar@galaxyaerospace.my, badrulzaman@galaxyaerospace.my, "Shamsul KamarSamsudin" 
<sam@galaxyaerospace.my>, "Amran Shah Masnon" <amran@galaxyaerospace.my>, "ZATY NADHIRA MOHAMED 
ZUHARI" <zaty@galaxyaerospace.my> 
Subject: RE: FW: Textron 172 Training Layang Layang  
  
Waalaikum salam, 
  
Dear Boss Ismail, 
  
Thank you very much for the quotation acceptance and our finance will issue an invoice for your kind action(3 seat) after this. For 
another 2 seat reservation, I can't guaranteed it as for GAM I've previously reserved 3 seat as we are verbally agreed, rest 
assured, I will let you know once the other organisation's participant have accepted the quotation or there are exemption from 
CAAM given. 
  
Stay tuned boss. 
  
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
  
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Ismail Sulaiman <ismail@galaxyaerospace.my> 
Date: 30/09/2021 14:45 (GMT+08:00) 
To: ammar@layanglayanggroup.com 
Cc: omar@galaxyaerospace.my, badrulzaman@galaxyaerospace.my, 'Shamsul Kamar Samsudin' <sam@galaxyaerospace.my>, 
'Amran Shah Masnon' <amran@galaxyaerospace.my>, 'ZATY NADHIRA MOHAMED ZUHARI' <zaty@galaxyaerospace.my> 
Subject: FW: Textron 172 Training Layang Layang 
  
Salam, 
 
Dear Ammar, 
 
Please find attached Course quote. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Regards, 
 
Ismail Sulaiman 
 
-----Original Message----- 
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From: Mohd Sharil Mohamad <sharil@galaxyaerospace.my> 
Sent: Thursday, 30 September, 2021 2:34 PM 
To: 'ismail sulaiman' <ismail@galaxyaerospace.my> 
Subject: FW: Textron 172 Training Layang Layang 
 
Salam En. Mail, 
 
Scancopy as per the attachment. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Mohd Sharil Bin Mohamad 
Senior Technical Services Engineer 
 
for and on behalf of 
GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN BHD 
 
Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd., Suite 11-14, Helicopter Centre, Malaysia International Aerospace Centre, Sultan Abdul Aziz 
Shah Airport, 47200 Subang, Selangor, Malaysia. 
Website : www.galaxyaerospace.my 
+60377347226 +60377347526 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: ApeosPort-IV C3373 <scanfxc3373@galaxyaerospace.my> 
Sent: Thursday, 30 September, 2021 2:26 PM 
To: sharil@galaxyaerospace.my 
Subject: Scan Data from FX-B57737 
 
 
 
Number of Images: 2 
Attachment File Type: PDF 
 
Device Name: ApeosPort-IV C3373 
Device Serial Number: 694197 
 
  


